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RE: FOIL Request // 339 STATION RD

From: Wendy Rosinski <wrosinski@townoflloyd.com>
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 10:41 PM

Subject: RE: FOIL Request // 339 STATION RD
 

 
There are no open violations on the property.
 
 

Wendy D. Rosinski
Town of Lloyd
Town Clerk/Tax Collector
12 Church St.
Highland, NY  12528
8 AM – 4 PM
845-691-2144 ext 104

 
 
 
From: Wendy Rosinski <wrosinski@townoflloyd.com>
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 6:19 PM

Subject: FW: FOIL Request // 339 STATION RD
 

 
 
Subject: RE: FOIL Request // 339 STATION RD
 
 
There are no open/expired/or pending permits on file for 339 Station Rd.
 
We have approved permits for:
 
Permit #15-0250: removal of an underground oil tank and installation of an above ground oil tank.
Permit #6-7-158: 5 x 8 deck
Permit #91-182: 32 x 32 detached garage
Permit #86-101: single family modular home
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If they would like a formal letter on the building department letter head it would be a $150 fee for a
municipal search.
 
Sarah Van Nostrand
Town of Lloyd
Planning & Zoning Departments
 
From: Wendy Rosinski <wrosinski@townoflloyd.com>
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 8:18 AM
To: David Barton <dbarton@townoflloyd.com>; Sarah Van Nostrand <svannostrand@townoflloyd.com>; Emilia
Lisiecki <elisiecki@townoflloyd.com>; Elaine Harney <eharney@townoflloyd.com>
Subject: FOIL Request // 339 STATION RD
 
 

ou
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